
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 10:36 AM 
To: 'kurt@nysenate.gov'; 'ostaszew@nysenate.gov' 
 
Subject: Request to testify at Senate's Nov. 1, 2023 Oversight Hearing on Family 

Courts 
 
Attachments: request-to-testify-form-for-11-1-23-hearing.pdf 
 
TO:         Kenan Kurt/Chief of Staff & Counsel to Senate Judiciary Committee  (212-633-8052) 
                James Ostaszewski/Counsel & Legislative Director for Senate Committee on Children  
                                                                               & Families  (518-455-3451) 
 
Following up the voice mail messages I left for each of you, earlier this morning, this is to request to 
testify at the Committees’ November 1st oversight hearing on the Family Courts.   My completed request 
form is attached. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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